
CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS 

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 
 
 
DATE:  March 19, 2024 
   
TO:  ALL AQUATIC FACILITY MANAGER II’s 
 
FROM: SYLVIA A. MILLS, Personnel Analyst 
  Human Resources Division 
 
SUBJECT: PAY GRADE ADVANCEMENT OPPORTUNITY FOR  

SEASONAL AQUATIC FACILITY MANAGER III  
 
 
A pay grade advancement opportunity is available for the position of Seasonal 
Aquatic Facility Manager III (SAFM III) at the following locations: 
 

Venice Pool  Banning HS Pool 
EG Roberts Pool Cleveland Pool 
Roosevelt HS Pool        Westwood Pool 
Echo Deep Pool Hubert Humphrey 
Citywide Aquatics          Lake Balboa Pool 
Fremont HS Pool Citywide Aquatics 

 
Each SAFM III will oversee approximately four seasonal swimming pools and the 
effective dates will be from May 12 through September 21, 2024. Candidates must 
have successfully completed the probationary period prior to effective date.  
 
If you wish to be interviewed for any of these positions, please email your 
Departmental Application to rap.hrcerts@lacity.org by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
Tuesday, April 2, 2024. The subject line should include Seasonal AFM III - Pay Grade 
Opportunity.  
 
You will be notified of the interview date, time, and location at a later date.  
 
If you have any questions or need further information, email the certification unit at 
rap.hrcerts@lacity.org 
 
 
cc: Brenda Aguirre 
 Certification Unit  

mailto:rap.hrcerts@lacity.org

